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GOVERNMENT OF tHE DISTRIGTOF COLUMBIA
EXECUI1VEOFFICE
WASHlNGToN,D.C,20001

***

April 25, 2008

ViceA.dmiraIJ~arvey E.Johnson,Jr. _-
Deputy Administrator and Chief0perating Officer
FederalElllergency ManagemcntAgency
500 C Street S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20472

Dear Vice AdmiraiJohnson:

In follow~up to our requesland YOUJ"approval toprocec(l, we bega.nacollaborative effort'
with your appointed staffto deveiopan approach to;provide flood protection and risk
abatement for. the floOdplain ofthe District ofColumbia. I am pleased 10 report to you
that we have reached mutual agreementupon a schedule and set ofinili:Slones, outlined.
in the enclosed.documents, that we\lclievewill achieve.-the necessary floOd protection.

This letter memorializes ourmutualagreementtoenter into a process.to eonstrtlct, by no
later than November2009,an interim soluti<Jn arid tempOrary clos~reStructurc{which

moves towar.d a permanentelosUfe structure) andisaccreditable by the U.S. AnJIy Corps
ofEngineers to provide1 % annualchance flood protection as outlined in the enclosed
accelerated timeline and schedule ofmilestones.

Our agrcementaffinris thatwc shallobsecvc the enclosed NotificationSehedlile, so that
in.the eventthat issues arise thatimpaet our ability to meet a.specific deadline, we can
quickly worktogethertoputinplac~a.Ctions that will ensure that our interests and
investments in flood risk abatement in the Districtcan still be protected and eoritinueto
il<!vance.

As part of this agreement, the District affinnsthat ithas$1.5million in fundsavallablc
for this endeavor and thalit is prepared to immediately ex.ecute the \york otderthat
commences the engi~eeringinvcstigations.

We furtheraffinn thatwe.shall continue to workclosely with Natioual Parks$ervice,
National Capital Planning COllllllission, andth(: Commission on Fine Arts to ensure an
expedited revicwprocess for this interitilandtempOratylevee closure solution.

We understand that, if a milestone is missed, while we \YiII work together to determine if
it isrecoverableintime to still reach the November 2009 eompletion"goal,FEMA may
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finalize themaps asdraftedtodaywith a plan to revise themaS SOOIl after completion of
the interim solution as possible. .

We VCl)' much appreciate the dedication oftimc,effortand good will thatallparties
brought tothe table, particularly your FEMA staff, but also .theNational ParkService, the
National Capital Planning Coll101issionand the U.S. Aimy Corps ofEngineers. I trust
that you will find this. accord to be agreeable. I am requesting that you indicate your
agreement bya re1;urn letter andaffirin th.eolitc¢lle ofthis negotiating process.

IwoWd like to underscorcltly apprecia.tion of)iourconsidcrationofour unique
circumstances andyour willingness to plirsue altetnative means orattaining the ultimate
outcome that this FEMA mappingeffort.isintended to. achieve -a reduction.ofhealth
and safety risk to the citizeiJs, busincsses,.slruCtUTesand institlitionsin the District.

Dan Tangherlini
City Administrafor

Enclosures

Cc: The Honorable Eleanor Holmes.Norton
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FEMAIDC Mitigation Notification Schedu.le

According to the schedule below, the Distrkt ivilldelivi<' to FEMA the following*:

Apri1200S

May200S

June200S

July 200S

August200S

September 200S

October200S

.November 200S

December 200S

January 2009

February 2009

March 2009

April 2009

Mayi009

June 2009

Letter of AgreemClltfrom City Administrator Dan TMgherlini;
Draft scope.ofworkand timelirtefor Levee Accreditation
Alternatives

Copy ofExecuted Contract for Levee Accreditation Alternatives

Proactive planfor floodplain management ordinance update for
adoption byDCCouncil that meet;;, but preferably exceeds
minimu.m NationalFlood In~ceProgramr'Cl:\uireJJ1ents.

Publichotification plan for residents andbusirtesses.inafIected
areas.

GenCl'al sUnlInaryof all major planned andoIigoing development
in the affected area.

Dataset;; from complcted Freeboard Analysis for existing levee
including preliJIiinarjinteriprt.lrainage mode!jllg fora.i%amlUal
chance rainfall event assumirtgthe closure isin]ilace

Concept design plans for various C1osure.altematives

PrelimiIiaryerigineering calculations to support recommended
closure alternative

Final draft design plans (50% or 75%) forrecoJTuncnded Closure
alternative

Final design plans with response.tocornments on previous
submissions and subitiission.ofConditional Letter ofMap~evision

USACE approvalletter&project groundbreaking

Construction completion milestone (TBD in December 200S)

Constructiollcomplction milestone.(TBD.in.December·ZOOS)

Construction completion milcstonc(TBD in December 266s, but
cxpcctc:dtobe~Ull1to or grcirtcr than 50%)

Construction completion milestone (TBD in December 200S)
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July2009

August2009

September 2009

OctobetZ009 .

November 2()09

Decemb<;r 2009

Construttioncompletion IIliIestone (TBD inDeceinber 2008)

Construction completion milestone (TBI) iilT>e<;ember 2008, but
,cxpectedtobeequal to or greatertban 80%)

Construction completion milestone (TBD in December 2008)

ConstructioncoriipIe~onnlilestone(TBD inDece!l1berZO()8)

100%of Construction complete

Copy or-lJS i\rmy Corps ofEngineers Inspection Letter for system
with a minimally acceptableratingorbetter. certification the levee
is designed and constructed 10 provide I%prolection, and
submission ofas-built Letter ofMap Revision inCluding all
required elements for Levee Certification. FEMA Issues Letter of
FinalDctenninaticl!I for map to become .effective in6 months

Note:, All relevant datasetsproduced. in the preparation ofthe design plans will be
deliveredto FEMA.

Accoi'l#lIg to thesr;heduIe below, FEMA will tothe,Districtdeliv.er thefollowi1Jg:

April 2008

May;z008

December 2009

March 2010

Letter ofAgI'cement signed by FEMA

T.Jpon.completion of the Maymilestone"FEMA willTescind'the
March 25,2008 Letter ofFinaJDeterxnination

Letter of final determination setting effective date ofJune 2010

Notice ofAdoption ofthe Revised (Post-Levee Certification)
Flood Rate InsuranteMaps '

Note: At any point, shouldFEMAdetermine theproject is not likely to be completed by
November 2009, FEMA will immediately issue a Letter ofFinatDetermination, setting a
map effectiVe date 6'monthsfrom its issuance. The map will include any pertinent
improyements to ihe hazardd.ata. This fmaldetermination will not later be rescindedfor
any reason. However, FEMA wilkontinue to work in partnership with theDistrict to
ensure a timely update to the maps once the project is completed.



Case 1:08-cv-01027-RMC     Document 1-2      Filed 06/16/2008     Page 6 of 7

EXHIBITB

13



Case 1:08-cv-01027-RMC     Document 1-2      Filed 06/16/2008     Page 7 of 7

Offi-ee QflJw- Admini..i;trwor

u.s. Department of Hbhlt-land Securit)·
500 C Street; SW
Waohins",m. DC 20412

FEMA
MayI, 2008

Dan Tangherlini .
City Administrator
District ofColumbia
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 521
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Mr. Tangherlini:

Thank you for your lelter dated April 25, 2008. I am pleased that agreement has been reached on
this important matter in such a relatively short time. I want 10 affinn that FEMA will observe the
schedule you enclosed ill your letter. In addition, should issues arise that may impact delivery ofthe
milestones, FEMA will workwith the District toellsure that we reach our mutual goal- a reduction
in flood vumerability, including the eventual establishment pf II pennanent barrier. .

The FEMA Region III staffwillbe the primary point ofcontact for oversight ofthe project schedule
and milestones. During this process, FEMA Headquarters will also provide assistance.

I encourage you to continue to work with your Federal partners at the National Park Service,
National Capital Planning Commission, and the Commission on Fine Arts to ensure an expedited
review process for this interim and temporary levee closure solution.

1also appreciate your understanding that ifat any time it is determined the project is not likely to be
completed by November 2009, FEMA will immediately issue a Letter of FinalDetennination which
will set a map effective date six months from the issuance. While the finalized map will include any
pertinent improvements to the hazard data, the FEMA final determill1ltion will not be rescinded ata
later date except pursuant to the process established at 44 CFR Part 65.

Sincerely, gl I).
"7d@J1lr. f~
Harvey E. Jo son, Jr,
Deputy Administrator and Chief Operating Officer

cc: Representative Eleanor Holmes Norton




